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Our ref: SSD-8889679-PA-8

Vicki Brady
Manager, Environment – Energy Hubs
AGL Macquarie Limited

Via: Major Projects Portal

18/10/2022

Subject: Request to stage management plans for Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works
(SSD-8889679)

Dear Ms Brady,

I refer to your letter dated 12 October 2022, requesting approval for the staging of management plans for
the project under Condition A7 of Schedule of the development consent. 

I note that on the 23 September 2022 the Department approved a request to stage the preparation of
management plans in two stages (Stage 1 comprising decoupling works and Stage 2 comprising other
elements of the project). The Department has approved the relevant management plans required for
Stage 1.

I note that it is requested to now stage the preparation of management plans in three stages, due to the
battery energy storage system component being required earlier than anticipated. 

I note that the letter:

 outlines three stages for the implementation of management plans including:

o Stage 1 comprising decoupling works (management plans approved); 

o Stage 2 comprising the battery energy storage system and associated works; and 

o Stage 3 comprising Bayswater Ancillary Works and consolidated consents; and

 describes the approach to staging relevant management plans, strategies and studies for Stage 2
and Stage 3.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary I approve the staging of management plans as described in the
letter.

I note that apart from the staging of management plans, strategies and studies permitted by this approval,
all other relevant of conditions of consent under SSD-8889679 apply to all stages of the project.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jack Turner on 9995 5387.

http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au


Yours sincerely 

Wayne Jones
Team Leader - Post Approval
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary


